
From: Brady, Bennett
To: "michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com" (michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com)
Cc: Distel, David J:(GenCo-Nuc); Oesterle, Eric; Bloom, Steven; Alley, David; Martinez Navedo, Tania; Mitchell,

Jeffrey; Medoff, James; Hoffman, Keith; Fu, Bart; Jenkins, Joel; Huynh, Alan; Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Min, Seung;
Gavula, James; Holston, William; Gardner, Tony; Wittick, Brian; Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel; Buford, Angela;
Prinaris, Andrew; Lehman, Bryce; Allik, Brian; Rezai, Ali; Hovanec, Christopher; Chereskin, Alexander; Drucker,
David; Rogers, Bill; Gibson, Lauren; Hoang, Dan; Yoder, Matthew; Fitzpatrick, BOB; Sadollah, Mohammad;
Nguyen, Duc; Brimfield, Terrence; Whitman, Jennifer; Khan, Nadim; Iqbal, Naeem; Patel, Amrit; Parks,
Benjamin; Wu, Angela; Rogers, Bill; Comar, Manny; Lopez, Juan; Thomas, George; Yoo, Mark; Sheng, Simon;
Krepel, Scott; Mitchell, Jeffrey

Subject: Request for clarification of information
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 1:09:00 PM
Attachments: 002 Attachment 4D Confirmation Water Chemistry Chereskin Revised.docx

By letter dated July 10, 2018, (Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System (ADAMS) Package Accession No. ML18193A689), the Exelon Generation
Company, LLC, (Exelon) submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC
or staff) an application to renew the Renewed Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-44
and DPR-56 for the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Stations, Unit 2 and 3 (Peach
Bottom).
 
Between September 17, 2018 and January 22, 2019, , the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff conducted audits of Peach Bottom Units 2 and 3  records to
confirm information submitted in the Peach Bottom subsequent license renewal
application.  During the audits, the staff reviewed documents that contain information which
will likely be used in conclusions documented in the Safety Evaluation Report (SER).  To
the best of the staff's knowledge, this information is not on the docket.  Any information
used to reach a conclusion in the SER must be included on the docket by the applicant. 
Therefore, we request that you submit confirmation that the information gathered from
documents and listed in the enclosure is correct or provide the associated corrected
information.
 
These requests for confirmation of information were discussed with David Distel of your
staff, and a mutually agreeable date for the response is within 30 days from the date of this
e-mail.  If you have any questions, please contact me by e-mail Bennett.Brady@nrc.gov.
 
Bennett M. Brady
Senior Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
O 11 – D8
301-415-2981
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Peach Bottom TRPs 002, 040, and 048 – Water Chemistry Audit Report information to be Docketed 



		To:

		David Distel



		From:

		Bennett Brady



		TRP

		TRPs:  002, 040, and 048



		RCI B.2.1.2 - 1

		· Based on the review of procedure CY-AB-120-1100, “Reactor Water Hydrogen Water Chemistry, Noble Chem and Zinc Injection,” Revision 13, the staff noted that there is a requirement for measured reactor coolant excess dissolved hydrogen (DH) to be greater than 20 ppb when operating at or above 10% power.  Additionally, procedure CY-AB-120-1000-F-07, “Peach Bottom Strategic Water Chemistry Plan Appendix,” stated that the hydrogen water chemistry (HWC) system has been modified so that the HWC system can be operational as low as 5% power.  Confirm that the procedural requirement for reactor coolant excess DH at or above 10% power is at least 20 ppb DH, and that the HWC system is operational at power levels as low as 5%.





		RCI B.2.1.36 - 1

		· Based on the review of AR 2413128, “Coating Defects and Pinpoint Rust in Torus Belly Band Area,” dated November 17, 2014, the staff noted that an area of the ‘belly band’ contained a previously applied epoxy coating from one foot above to one foot below the waterline.  During the torus re-coat for Unit 2, a portion of the ‘belly band’ area was over coated with the new Bio-Dur 560 coating.  Confirm that the only area where the overcoat was applied is one inch above to 6 inches below the waterline



		RCI B.2.1.36 - 2

		· Based on a review of AR 1691387, “U/3 Torus Total Organic Carbon (TOC) Above Limit,” dated August 11, 2014, the staff noted that there was a licensee-identified adverse trend in the concentration of total organic carbon in the torus water, most likely due to the curing agent used during the torus re-coat.  Confirm that the coating was properly cured, and that the rise in TOC due to the curing agent isn’t indicative of an issue with respect to curing/adhesion of the coating.



		RCI B.2,1,27 -1

		· Based on the review of procedure NF-AA-610, “On-Site Wet Storage of Spent Nuclear Fuel,” Revision 26, the staff noted that there is a procedural requirement to trend coupon test results if projected degradation of the neutron absorbing material can’t maintain the 5% sub-criticality margin.  This procedural requirement is “[f]or stations that had their renewed licenses approved to GALL Report Revision 2…”, however, it is unclear to the staff whether this would also apply to plants licensed under GALL-SLR.  The mark-up provided didn’t clearly state whether this would apply.  Confirm that this requirement will apply to plants licensed under GALL-SLR.
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